DC Pizza Gate: A Primer UPDATED 11/12

I've created this blog to share the information 4chan has collectively gathered and researched about a
suspected pedophilia and human trafficking ring that we seem to have uncovered existing within our
DC politicians and the elite class.

It all started with one incredibly suspicious email that had skeptics suggesting they weren’t actually
talking about pizza, but rather in code. Here it is;

Anonymous (ID: €3[ITED)) ==

Handkerchief code

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia
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https://wikileaks.org/podesta-emails/emailid /32795

Did you leave a handkerchief

From: ses@sandlerfoundation.org

To: john.podestalgmail.com

CC: eryn.seppfgmail.com

Date: 2014-09-02 17:54

Subject: Did you leave a handkerchief

E White | Virginity / Pe@

https://en.wikipedia.org/
wiki/Handkerchief _code

Hi John,

The realtor found a handkerchief (I think it has a map that seems pizza-related. Is it yorus? They can
send it if you want. I know you're busy, so feel free not to respond if it's not yours or you don't want

it.

Susaner

Sadism

Lom

I just came from checking the Field house and I have a square cloth handkerchief (white w/ black) that

Susan & Herb

was left on the kitchen island.

Happy to send it via the mail if you let me know where I should send it.
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If this is not speaking in code, then it makes absolutely NO SENSE. Not a single person has been able
to offer a coherent explanation on what this could mean if ACTUALLY pizza and map related...

Not to mention this disturbing “coincidence”.


https://dcpizzagate.wordpress.com/2016/11/07/first-blog-post/
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correct grammer---Grandma? Is the plural of Luzzatto Luzzattettes?
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With enormous gratitude to Advance Man Extraordinaire Haber, I am popping
up again to share our excitement about the Reprise of Our Gang’s visit to
the farm in Lovettsville. And I thought I’d share a couple more notes:

We plan to heat the pool, so a swim is a possibility. Bonnie will be

Uber Service to transport Ruby, Emerson, and Maeve Luzzatto (11, 9, and
almost 7) so you’ll have some further entertainment, and they will be in
that pool for sure. And with the forecast showing prospects of some sun,
and a cooler temp of lower 60s, I suggest you bring sweaters of whatever
attire will enable us to use our outdoor table with a pergola overhead so

we dine al fresco (and ideally not al-CHILLo).
I am ccing Trudy to repeat the invite, and sending pining

wishes-you-could-come to Rima, John P, and Laurie & Chris.

Con amore, Mrs. Farmer L

Tamera Luzzatto How Long Has She Been Exploiting Toddlers?

Senior Vice President, Government Relations

The Pew Charitable Trusts | 901 E Street, N.W. | Washington, DC




Read the headliner above on the website. “Evelyn is growing up. Soon she will be the queen of the
entire US of A. right now, for a limited time only, you can spend some time with her online,
raw and uncut. Take advantage of this now, as in the future she will have the power of life and
death over you.” FUCKING BARF. The bottom email is from JOHN PODESTA’S email dump by
Wikileaks.

In other Podesta emails, a pizza joint called “Comet Ping Pong Pizza” is referenced multiple times.
You can find this at Wikileaks Podesta search = Comet

This is where it starts to get weird, and I will try to bring in only the most relevant evidence. John
Podesta is Hillary Clinton’s campaign chairman, and he also served this position for Obama. He acted
as a chief of staff to Bill Clinton. He is not an elected official, but it is clear he has real influence in
American politics. In the emails, you will read that this Comet location seems to be a hot spot, serving
as a fundraiser location for both Obama and Hillary Clinton. Why would they choose a pizza joint
supposedly kid-friendly with the main attraction being PING PONG TABLES IN THE BASEMENT??

First suspicious activity is merely its location. Check out these FBI issued known pedophilia
symbology:
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https://wikileaks.org/podesta-emails/?q=comet&mfrom=&mto=&title=&notitle=&date_from=&date_to=&nofrom=&noto=&count=50&sort=6#searchresult

Comet Pizza is located right across the street from “Beyond Borders”, which says on its website it
works to “end child slavery and violence against girls” in Haiti and it is a subsidiary of the Clinton
Foundation Charity. Confirmation of these facts can be found by visiting this website: Beyond Borders

Comet - Owned by Big Cheese LLC (James Alefantis)

Bucks- Also Owned by Big Cheese LLC (James Alefantis)
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https://beyondborders.net/

Okay, so all coincidence so far. Let’s take a look at the symbology seen in this area. First Comet Ping
Pong’s storefront:




Weird, but proves nothing. But wait, let’s look at the Besta Pizza symbol (two stores down from Comet

and owned by DOJ
00000 AT&T LTE 02:52 20% W » employee Andrew Kline).
& bestapizza.ordersnapp.com C  Please refer back up to

known pedophile
| symbology. This one is so

— i blatantly obvious, it’s
— B@Sta P I/Za = disgusting. But anyone
could say this is all just
speculation. UPDATE:
BESTA HAS
CHANGED THEIR
LOGO

Let’s look across the
street, at the Terasol
Bistro and Artisan Gallery

that is two stores away
@ from Clinton’s Beyond
a bzzw Borders. This was found
on their website. Please

look toward the bottom.

Besta Pizza (Connecticut Ave.)

5029 connecticut ave
NW Washington, DC 20008

P: 202-244-8344

Change Store

Menu / Order

Store Hours Open Close

Monday 11:00am 11:00pm
Tuesday 11:00am 11:00pm
Wednesday 11:00am 11:00pm

< [ M ol
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An adult hand with a kid’s hand inside known pedo symbol for little girl lovers — the double heart.
GIVE ME A BREAK. These people are hiding in plain sight. But okay, I know everything continues to
be just speculation. Now it’s going to take a turn for the ugly, and VIEWER DISCRETION IS
ADVISED. THESE IMAGES CONTAIN DISTURBING MATERIAL.

The owner of Comet Ping Pong is James Alefantis. James also owns the “Bucks Fishing and Camping”
store that advertises cutting meat with a machete...
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James “jimmycomet” is the ex-lover of Correct the Record’s David Brock (a pro-Hillary super PAC
which has gone on record stating it funds millions of dollars for online trolls to confront anyone
talking negatively about Hillary Clinton on social media such as Facebook, Reddit, Twitter and yes,
even 4chan). We happened to find his Instagram... and this is when it starts to get very disturbing.



Married, With Art

"You've got to be pretty secure to have an eight-foot-tall naked man
in your living room in Washington, D.C.," Heather says of her

husband's choice.

What Heather suggests as a badge of her mate's confidence is a
highly intentional statement. After all, Tony's job is to make an
impression. Besides, when the piece isn't generating blushes, it's

generating conversation.

"At political events, there's an
inevitable awkwardness,"
former Clinton administration
official Sally Katzen said at a
Women's Campaign Fund
dinner at the Podestas' home
this summer. "The art is an ice-
breaker. It puts people at ease."

Not always. Folks attending a
house tour in the Lake Barcroft
neighborhood in Falls Church
earlier this year got an eyeful
when they walked into a

enlorge photo _®

Heather and Tony Podesta in their Falls Church
home with Louise Bourgeois' "The Arch of
A. Reede The Washingtor

Hysteria.” (Robert

bedroom at the Podesta residence hung with multiple color pictures
by Katy Grannan, a photographer known for documentary-style
pictures of naked teenagers in their parents' suburban homes.

"They were horrified," Heather recalls, a grin spreading across her
face.

person feund himsell 10 be quite the contertionis! im death
*Practical Homicide Investigation by Vernon J. Geberth, CRC

Here we see a unique
Jeffrey Dahmer
sculpture posted on
James’ Instagram. This
is important because
the owner of this one-
of-a-kind art piece is
none other than Tony
Podesta (John
Podesta’s brother). In
the comments, he even
admits this is indeed at
Tony’s house. Check
out the Washington
Post article talking
about Tony’s “art”.

Tony also mentions in
a different article one
of his favorite artists is
Biljana Djurdjevic.
Link: Tony Podesta
Article

Here’s a quick look at
her art. If this woman
isn’t/wasn’t a victim, I
will eat my own shoe.
(Material copyright of
Biljana Djurdjevic)


https://washingtonlife.com/2015/06/05/inside-homes-private-viewing/
https://washingtonlife.com/2015/06/05/inside-homes-private-viewing/
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It is interesting to look at Kim Noble’s art, who is known for suffering Satanic Ritual Abuse and her
personality has permanently splintered into different entities. In this painting, you can see five adults
standing in what looks to be a pentagram. Below the child being raped, there is a handkerchief and
this appears in multiple of Kim’s paintings. Apparently the handkerchiefs are put under the child to
collect blood/semen as a token or “map”. Hmm, where else have we heard about a handkerchief
recently?




Okay, so back to
the owner of
Comet Ping Pong
Pizza. Let’s take a
look at some of his
Instagram
postings, and
please tell me it
does not make
your skin crawl.
Oh and is anybody
surprised he’s a
fan/friend of
Marina
Abramovic, Ms.
Satanic Spirit
Cooker

herself? Marina
Spirit Cooking You
know, the woman
who we recently
learned through
Podesta leaks likes
to hold private
Spirit Cooking
nights at her house
and invites the
Podestas? On a
reddit AMA, she
even admitted
herself, if these
rituals are
performed in a
gallery, it is art,
but if in private or
even on TV or film,
it is NOT art. Then
what is it Marina?
C’mon people,
don’t be blind.



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=g9ys-Lfu4Sc
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=g9ys-Lfu4Sc
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Oh and I'm sure it’s just a coincidence this she-beast hangs out with top celebrities like Lady Gaga,
Beyonce and JayZ. Totally normal stuff, guys. More concerning, though, is that she hangs out with
John Podesta and Hillary Clinton...



BACK TO COMET PIZZA/JAMES ALEFANTIS FOR REAL THIS TIME



: Anonymous (ID: (SR [“1
11/06/16(Sun)21:22:07 N0.96564472

‘ jimmycomet Folger

jabbaroos, dawnsbizzy,
izettefolger, joewills und cboutlier
gefallt das

Jimmycomet Kiss
cboutlier Seriously - so cute!!! :-)
Jimmycomet @boutlier seriously

cboutlier Lol! Cuteness is very serious
business.. Seriously -p

Jimmycomet @boutlier well then you've
been workin overtime!

Melde dich an

Cuteness is serious business.png
1.96 MB PNG

Cuteness is serious "business”

About four years ago, a random baby pops up on his feed. Read the comment “cuteness is very serious
business.. Seriously”. Sure, not too disturbing until you look at this pic:
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Not too disturbing? THEN WHAT THE FUCK IS THIS.

’ Jimmycomet Folgen

Gefdlit 28 Mal

Jennlamotruk New seating area /
procedure for your youngest guests? Hilar.

k8damon #carisjames

rainSpider This is pretty creepy bro

Meide dich an

Notice someone even says “this is pretty creepy bro” in the comments. Ping pong table in the
background...



‘ jimmycomet Follow

24 likes

Log in

La boum boum is apparently slang for prostitution in Thailand (?). Regardless, I don’t think there
should be any location in a “kid-friendly” restaurant with NO CELL PHONE USE ALLOWED :,(



Yellow: hUETaNernate meaning: analingus
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sex bracelets © CHICKEN LOVER:

P An adult male homosexual
» > | sexually attracted to

| underage males. Used
e somewhat derogatorily.

sex bracelets ¢

Log in

Here’s a compilation from 4chan.
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It gets weirder. Anon found the Instagram of a person named Josh who works at Comet Ping Pong.
Check this out:

joshuaryanv Eolaer
Comet Ping Pong 2

Gefallt 23 Mal

joshuaryanv CUM VISIT! = &%
amymacolson U r so nasty! @

juicewavemb @arleighr32

Melde dich an

Notice he even tags Comet Ping Pong as the location? “CUM VISIT”. And I'm not sure how accurate
because I didn’t want to Google it, but someone on 4chan said honey has a specific connotation in the
pedo world.



Here’s the owner again wearing “little boy lover” glasses.
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I am going to move away from the owner of Comet Pizza now, although there is other very weird
things going on there but I can’t cover it all.

Comet pretends to be kid friendly, yet a woman named Sasha Lord designs these really messed up
posters to promote upcoming bands playing.

eee O ATRT LTE 01:45 1% M
sashalordpresents.com



https://dcpizzagate.wordpress.com/2016/11/07/first-blog-post/sasha/
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Notice how the poster looks a lot like the Jeffrey Dahmer art. Also, on the pizza poster, WHAT THE
FUCK IS PIZZA EXORCISM? And why is it all ages? Internet searching the band Heavy Breathing
returns interesting results. A member of the band is named Amanda Kleinman. Check out one of her
many creepy Youtube videos where she refers to herself as “puppet” and literally talks like a baby
(using w’s instead of I’s, etc.). I chose this video because she has drawn what is known as a
“Changeling” — a spirit that steals a human child and replaces it. Google it. Fucking creepy. Creepy
Klein Video

Okay so at very best, these are very odd, Satanic type people. At worst, they are part of a massive
pedophile and human trafficking ring that involves some of the world’s most powerful people. Is it a


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yWeNP7-eH8Q
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yWeNP7-eH8Q
https://dcpizzagate.wordpress.com/2016/11/07/first-blog-post/sasha2/

coincidence Clinton Foundation only works in countries that do not issue birth certificates? Or that
Bill Clinton rode on Epstein’s ‘Lolita Express’ 26 times (that we know of)?

Even creepier is that we KNOW there are underground tunnels in DC, and there are some very close
to Connecticut Ave. Look at what the owner posted:

: Anonymous (ID: (QZ)) (]
11/06/16(Sun)21:29:18 N0.96565828

‘ jimmycomet

34 likes

Jimmycomet holiday joy.

alfredo_alpacinot Wait" where is this??

Simmyc omet

mhollamby Overtime

Log in

What are they doing? Notice the ping pong table against the wall? UPDATE: Anon said they
checked with the city, and neither Comet Pizza or neighboring businesses have filed a
building permit within the last three years. It is off record whatever they had done
here.

Knowing all this, it may become creepier to see that John Podesta has a piece or artwork in his office
portraying cannibalism.. Below is a real picture from his office published in an interview with his face
photoshopped in so casual observers know who this art belongs to.



Another name of interest is Rachel Chandler. She is pictured here with Bill Clinton at what most
expect is age 15. She even writes on her Instagram (before it went private) that she was only 15 when
she was pictured with P. Diddy, Eminem. Now on her tumbler and Instagram, there are photos of
random naked children. Rachel “Child Handler” Tumbler We believe she is now involved in
recruiting. The evidence on Instagram was more damning, but we can no longer access her

DOStS.



https://rachelchandler.tumblr.com/

Researching Bill we have also encountered the name Kevin Reynolds who is involved in some “East
Hampton Babysitters” business with a website that also connects to a masseuse business...

Kevin Reynolds

Photo No. 1

Photo No. 3

Photo No. 2

hoto Sources:

Photo No. 1 - vacationconciergeservice com\about_vacation_concierge_service_files\shapeimage_1.jog
easthamptonbabysitters.comiindex_files\shapeimage _1.jpg

Photo No. 2 - vacationconciergeservice com\testimonials_files'012_12 jpg

Photo No. 3 - easthamptonbabysitters.comundex_files\Picture 38.png

It doesn’t stop there. Look close enough and you may see it in places you’d never believe.
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https://dcpizzagate.wordpress.com/2016/11/07/first-blog-post/bar/

Actual

friendship bracelet these sick fucks made public

This is very disturbing stuff, and I believe any sane citizen can connect these dots and say something
very sinister is happening. I am honestly horribly frightened at what we’ve uncovered, and I fear for
the life of those who try to expose it, including my own.

UPDATE 11/9 — Anon has learned of a password secured area for Comet

Pizza http://www.cometpingpong.com/protected This is extremely odd for a pizza place. Within
hours, Anon had infiltrated the servers. I'm not a hacker, so I'm just relaying information here, but it
seems there is extensive security which even our best men have not been able to breach. ALL THAT
TO PROTECT A PIZZA JOINT? They have confirmed the coded files names able to be viewed but not
downloaded are video files.

UPDATE 11/10 — Besta Pizza officially changed their logo. Dr. Pong Site is hosted by the same admin
that hosts cometpingpong.com. They advertise on a menu “sticky as a long, slow summertime fuck —
10,000”. WHAT IN THE ACTUAL FUCK.

UPDATE 11/12 — 4chan was under DDoS attack yesterday. This began around the time we discovered
two things: 1) the images in Podesta Wikileaks may contain hidden information through
steganography. So far we have not been able to extract the data, but it seems a promising lead. Many
suspect if extracted, we would find the smoking gun — child porn. Obviously this is just speculation at
this point. 2) The name Arun Rao is connected through James Alefantis’ Instagram. He works for the
DOJ and he is responsible for prosecuting human traffickers.


https://www.cometpingpong.com/protected
https://drpong.net/angebote.php

DC reporter, friend of Alefantis

Likes
Arun Rao

View Arun’s full prof

Your colieagues, classmates, and 400 million other pro

He posts lots of pics

of young toddlers, two
accounts ALWAYS like them
one is alefantis, the other

@ 4 likes (/
Hewhinkes Fy and Ceris

is this guy. Chief, Southern Division

jimmycomet #carisjames @ccwoolman

@SCummimgs

Q

Chief, Southern Division

nited States Der

partment of Justic

Q

~Best pic I have for now. Will do a better version when I get back from a conference I have to attend
this week.

Anyways, 4chan mods started deleting the 100+ thread archives of over five days worth of collective
investigative research. Some of this information is likely lost forever. We had a huge crowd sourced
investigation, like nothing ever undertaken before with hundreds of leads and connections
documented, and now most threads are gone. 4chan also started banning users randomly. I opened
up a new thread, posted a few pics like I had been doing for days now related to Podesta, and
suddenly I was given a four day ban on posting. They are definitely trying to silence us, there is no
doubt. If that is not admission of guilt, I'm not sure what is.
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